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CITY OF NAPLES 

PURCHASING DIVISION 
CITY HALL, 735 8TH STREET SOUTH 

NAPLES, FLORIDA   34102 
PH: 239-213-7100     FX: 239-213-7105 

 
ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 

 
 
 
  
 
 
 

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS HEREBY INCORPORATED INTO,  
AND MADE AN OFFICIAL PART OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED BID. 

 
Below please find clarification to the Bid document.  Additionally, please find a list of 
attendees at the non-mandatory Pre-Bid meeting as Exhibit A. 
 
 

1) Please clarify the Cancellation Terms for the Bid. 
ANSWER: The 30 days Cancellation, as noted at Section 30 of the General Conditions of the 
bid, will take precedence in the vendor contractual agreement.  
 

2) What is the dewatering schedule? 
Answer:  In Season: M-F (8 hr shift).  Start time is 5 am.  The City can have a trailer loaded by 7 
- 7:30 am each day.  Average will be two trailers per day (M-F).  If the plant gets behind on it’s 
wasting schedule, it could be three trailers per day.  Out of Season: (8 hr shifts) M-W-F or M-T-
W-F.  Start time 5 am.  Average, two trailers per day.  Saturdays & Sundays are off days unless 
the wastewater plant has solids’ issues.  The City of Naples WWTP is willing to work with its 
hauler so that both parties can work at the best efficiency.  (This schedule and these 
quantities are approximate and may be subject to change.) 

 
          3) Please clarify the insurance issues related to City operation of contractor equipment. 
ANSWER: Please refer to General Insurance Requirements in the bid document. 

 
          4) Please provide additional information about the jack pump usage. 
Answer:  If this relates to liquid sludge pumping, the City of Naples WWTP has three dry 
submersible pumps capable of pumping over 200 gpm each.   If this relates to the vendor 
providing a portable filter press in lieu of filling a tanker truck should there ever be a need to 
haul liquid sludge, please state that alternative and price on the Bid Schedule Cost page. 
 If this question relates to a jockey truck and trailers, the contractor is responsible for all 
maintenance on the equipment.  The bid states quantities and sizes of trailers but the City is 
also open to the idea of the contractor’s truck driver staying on site while a trailer is being 
loaded instead of providing a jockey truck and trailers. 
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5) How will Alternative Bids be judged? 

ANSWER: Alternative Bids, as noted under Section 34 of the General Conditions, will be 
evaluated as to whatever is in the best interest of the City. 
 

6) What is the capacity of the fill tank for liquid sludge?   
Answer: The City of Naples WWTP has two 400,000 gallon thickened sludge tanks. 
 

7) Please attach the existing vendor contract.  Do you know where the current vendor is 
taking the material related to this contract? 

Answer: Corkscrew & Lee Ranch in Lee County. Attached is the current vendor contract found 
as Exhibit B.  
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